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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - October 8, 2020
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October 8, 2020 

In This Issue 
- Seeking expressions of interest for 2 municipal staff vacancies on AMO Board.  
- Save the date! ROMA Annual Conference January 25-26, 2021. 
- Space still available for AMO’s Land Use Planning training. 
- LAS Blog: Cyber Security. 
- Vendor Spotlight: Municipal Group Buying Program. 
- Investments 101 Training now available. 
- Ontario Trillium Foundation: Resilient Communities Fund. 
- Infographic on reserves and reserve funds. 
- IPAC’s Virtual Conference-AC2020: Building the New Normal. 
- Careers with Bruce County, Northumberland, Casselman, Halton and Windsor. 
 
AMO Matters 
There are 2 vacancies on the AMO Board: staff positions on Rural and Large Urban 
Caucuses.  Details about qualifications & appointment process are here. Deadline, 
including Council resolution, is November 30.   
  
Eye on Events 
ROMA is pleased to announce the launch of ROMA: Connecting Rural Ontario. 
ROMA’s 2021 Conference will be a virtual event. Registration, exciting program news 
and more will be available soon. Contact events@roma.on.ca with questions. 
 
AMO’s Land Use Planning workshop offers municipal decision makers deep 
understanding of the principles and key elements of land use planning that inform 
implementing and managing the land use policy framework in Ontario. Register now!    
 
LAS 
Cyber security is a key priority for Ontario’s municipalities. With more services 
delivered online and reliance on internet connected technologies for day-to-day work, 
municipalities are exposed to potential cyber threats. Learn more about what AMO 
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and LAS are doing to help members with cyber security. 
 
The Municipal Group Buying Program just added an Automotive Aftermarket 
Accessories category. Buy discounted items from ladder racks and lights to towing 
parts from Action Car & Truck Accessories through the LAS program. To learn more 
or to get a list of all Program suppliers, contact Tanner today. 
 
ONE Investment 
Online Investments 101 Training is available now. To register click here. Learn about 
fundamentals of investing under the Legal List and Prudent Investor Standard.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Ontario Trillium Foundation is offering one time funding for eligible municipalities 
that can assist with managing the re-opening or expansion of cultural and recreation 
services impacted by COVID-19. Join the webinar on Thursday, October 15 at 1:30pm 
(EDT) and learn more. 
 
The Municipal Finance Officers' Association (MFOA) has recently released an 
infographic on the basics of reserves and reserve funds, why they are a strategic 
management tool, and the drawbacks to improper use of the funds. 
 
Join the Institute of Public Administration of Canada’s virtual annual conference from 
November 16-18, 2020 and gain the insight and practical knowledge needed to 
succeed in a post-pandemic public service.  
 
Careers 
Business & Human Services Integration Manager - County of Bruce. Reports to: 
Director of Human Services. Position status: Full Time. Interested applicants should 
review the entire job posting, and then apply online at County of Bruce, following the 
outlined process. Deadline for applications is 12:00 midnight on Tuesday October 20, 
2020. 
 
Chief, Paramedics - Northumberland County. Position Status: Permanent, full-time. 
We invite you to submit your application by 4:30pm on Tuesday, October 20th, 2020 
to: Human Resources, County of Northumberland, 555 Courthouse Road, Cobourg, 
ON K9A 5J6. Email: hr@northumberlandcounty.ca; Fax: 905.372.3046. 
 
Urbaniste / Planner - Municipalité de Casselman / Municipality of Casselman. Position 
status: Full-Time. Reports to: Chief Administrative Officer. The complete job 
description is available on demand. Please submit your application in writing to the 
attention of the human resources at: Municipality of Casselman, P.O. Box 710, 751 St-
Jean Street, Casselman, ON K0A 1M0. Fax: 613.764.5709; EMAIL: RH-
HR@casselman.ca  
 
Manager, Project Portfolio Services - Region of Halton. Department: Strategic 
Transformation Group. Reports to: Director of Business Planning & Corporate 
Initiatives. Position Status: Full Time, Permanent. Posting Number: STG-360-20. 
Apply online at Halton Job Postings.  
 
Chief Administrative Officer - City of Windsor. Due to the retirement of the incumbent, 
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the City of Windsor is seeking a new Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) to provide 
strategic and inclusive leadership during a period of change and growth. To apply for 
this position, please submit your application and related materials to 
cmorrison@boyden.com and state the title of the position in the subject line of your e-
mail. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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